Public Hearing Wednesday, March 12, 2025-7:00 P.M.

Public Hearing on Proposed Land Division and Rezone for Shannon Dykstra, S Butterfly Rd – No comments or questions.

Minutes of Monthly Town Board Meeting Wednesday, March 12, 2025-Immediately Following Public Hearing

Call to Order- Chair Roger Anclam called the meeting to order.

Roll Call- Those present were Bill Brewer, Tim Sanders, Tim Kopp, and Chair Roger Anclam. A quorum was present. Attorney Joos was also present.

Approval of Agenda- Chair Roger Anclam moved to approve the agenda as presented. Second by Tim Kopp. Motion carried with a voice vote.

Rock County Sheriff- Rock County Deputy Maloney gave report of recent activity within the town and spoke to citizens regarding any concerns they may have.

Committee Reports

- a) Highway- Superintendent Bomkamp gave report.
- b) Fire Department- Chief Rowland gave report.
- c) Police Department- Chief Stec gave report.

There were no other reports.

Public Notice

- a) Planning Commission-March 19, 2025 7:00 pm
- b) Rock County WTA Unit Meeting-March 20, 2025 7:00 pm
- c) Spring Election-Tuesday, April 1, 2025 7:00 am-8:00 pm (all other election dates are on the town website)
- d) Town of Turtle Court-April 2, 2025 6:00 pm
- e) Town Board-April 9, 2025 7:00 pm

Citizens Comments- 1) Rick Thibodeau, 2442 E. Murphy Woods Rd., conveyed concerns about the property at 2424 E. Murphy Woods Rd. He inquired whether ordinance violations are occurring on the property, including but not limited to untagged vehicles, excessive equipment, and tree debris. 2) Tom Dearmitt, Sr., 2519 Shopiere Rd., also spoke regarding 2442 E. Murphy Woods Rd., expressing similar concerns about potential ordinance violations on the property. He also suggested that the town consider implementing ordinances to regulate the level of clutter permitted in residential areas. 3) Josh Jones, 3539 E. Minnie Ln., stated that the Bradford and Clinton municipalities will be meeting soon to arrange a fundraising group that will raise funds to signage and other possible costs for atv/utv routing, and would like to attend on Town of Turtle's behalf as well. 4) Mike Burkholz spoke regarding his support for the town to consider atv/utv routes in the town of turtle. 5) Ron Woodman, County Board Supervisor, communicated that the Rock County Public Works department is able to do the required atv/utv signage for the town roads, however it is not required that the county's services be used.

Board Member Comments- 1) Tim Kopp asked that the clerk email an update on the progress of the Cyber Security Grant and Services that the town has been approved for.

Approval of Minutes- Chair Roger Anclam moved to approve the minutes for February 12, 2025 Public Hearing & Town Board meeting. Second by Tim Sanders. Motion carried with a voice vote.,

Approval of Invoices- Chair Roger Anclam moved to approve the invoices as presented. Second by Bill Brewer. Motion carried with a voice vote.

Treasurer's Report- Chair Roger Anclam moved to adopt the Treasurer's Report as presented. Second by Tim Sanders. Motion carried with the following roll call vote: Bill Brewer-aye, Tim Sanders-aye, Tim Kopp-aye, Chair Roger Anclam-aye.

Planning Commission Report- Jason Henschler gave report.

Unfinished Business

- a) Discuss and Possible Action Regarding Broadband- No action taken.
- b) Adopt Amended 2024 Budget- Chair Roger Anclam moved to adopt the amended 2024 budget as presented. Second by Tim Kopp. Motion carried with the following roll call vote: Bill Brewer-aye, Tim Sanders-aye, Tim Kopp-aye, Chair Roger Anclam-aye.

New Business

- a) Discuss and Possible Action on Land Division and Rezone for Shannon Dykstra, S. Butterfly Road- Jeff Garde of Combs & Associates spoke on behalf of Shannon Dykstra, who was also present. The potential future issues of the creek rising and the plat line shifting if the creek is used as the boundary were discussed. Shannon acknowledged that she is aware of these possibilities. Chair Roger Anclam moved to approve the Land Division and Rezone as presented. Second by Tim Sanders. Motion carried with the following roll call vote: Bill Brewer-aye, Tim Sanders-aye, Tim Kopp-abstained, Chair Roger Anclam-aye.
- a) Discussion and Possible Action on Shopiere Tap Event Presentation- Darci Ligman, Manager of Shopiere Tap presented plans and maps for the proposed event to take place the weekend of June 20, 2025. They would be making use of a snow fence, and sale/consumption of food and alcohol would take place during normal bar hours, with music ending by 11:00 pm. No action taken at this time. This item will be on the agenda at the next board meeting for follow up.

Adjournment- Bill Brewer moved to adjourn. Second by Chair Roger Anclam. The meeting was adjourned at 8:26 pm. Respectfully Submitted,

Kristing Bennett

Kristina Bennett - Clerk/Treasurer